
Confidential Communication: Diocese of Lismore: Towards Healing Claim of
JI: CCI Ref: 3148293

From: Emma Fenby <emma.fenby@ccinsurance.org.au>

To: Rev Chris Wallace <cwallace@lismore.catholic.org.au>

Date: Wed, 29 May 2013 11:09:34 +1000

Thanks Chris,
Let me consider the deed and the bishops wording and come back to you before we take any steps.
Many thanks Emma
Emma Fenby
Special Issues Case Manager 

Catholic Church Insurance Limited
Level 8, 485 La Trobe Street Melbourne Vic 3000 
GPO Box 180 Melbourne Vic 3001
Tel. +61399343123  Fax. +61399343468  Mob. +61400255585| |

Have a look at our new website - www.ccinsurance.org.au
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

**********************************************************************

This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this

message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify

Catholic Church Insurance Limited immediately.

Contact Details:

485 La Trobe Street, Melbourne, 3000, AUSTRALIA.

Telephone - (03) 9934 3000

Facsimile - (03) 9934 3460

Interstate Callers - 1300 655 001

Email - Servicedesk@ccinsurance.org.au

From: Rev Chris Wallace [mailto:cwallace@lismore.catholic.org.au] 

 Wednesday, 29 May 2013 11:08 AMSent:
 Emma FenbyTo:

 Re: Confidential Communication: Diocese of Lismore: Towards Healing Claim of JI: CCI Ref: 3148293Subject:
 
Dear Emma
 
Hope you have a lovely break.  I arranged for our Diocese to pay the $15,000 today.  The wording that Bishop
has on a Deed is as follows:-
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EXECUTED AS A DEED
 
SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED by                            )
                                                                                      )
in the presence of                                                            ).................................................................
                                                                                             RELEASOR
 
 
.........................................................
Witness
 
 
 
SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED by                            )
MOST REVEREND GEOFFREY JARRETT                       )
in the presence of:                                                           ).................................................................
                                                                                              FIRST RELEASEE
 
 
.........................................................
Witness
 
 
THE COMMON SEAL OF THE TRUSTEES OF THE         )
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH FOR THE                           )
DIOCESE OF LISMORE,                                                 )
was hereunto affixed in the presence of                             )
Most Reverend Geoffrey Hylton Jarrett, Bishop of the         )
Diocese of Lismore, under and in pursuance of a delegation)
made to him under Section 9B of the                                 )
Roman Catholic Church Trust Property Act 1936:               )................................................................
                                                                                               SECOND RELEASEE
 
...........................................................
Signature of authorised person
 
 
...........................................................
Office Held
 
 
...........................................................
Print Name of authorised person
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In the case for which this was used the parties were the victim, Bishop Jarrett and thirdly, The Trustees.   Bishop
signed FIRST, SECOND RELEASEE and authorised person.
 
Hope this helps.  Do you want me to send you the signed original by Jennifer without Bishops signature or do
you want me to cross out (and two members) & get Bishop to initial the cross out, then he signs twice and I
witness twice?
 
Regards,
Chris.
 

On 28 May 2013 11:34, Emma Fenby < > wrote:Emma.Fenby@ccinsurance.org.au
Dear Peter,
 
Further to the facilitation on Friday, please see   confirmation of transfer of settlement monies, less theattached
Medicare 10% advanced payment and the $15,000 contribution from the Diocese.
 
Please also see   confirmation of transfer of your legal costs and disbursements.attached
 
The funds should be in your trust account within 48 hours.
 
Kind regards,
Emma Fenby
Special Issues Case Manager 

Catholic Church Insurance Limited
Level 8, 485 La Trobe Street Melbourne Vic 3000 
GPO Box 180 Melbourne Vic 3001
Tel. +61399343123   Fax. +61399343468   Mob. +61400255585| |

Have a look at our new website - www.ccinsurance.org.au
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

**********************************************************************

This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this

message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify

Catholic Church Insurance Limited immediately.

Contact Details:

485 La Trobe Street, Melbourne, 3000, AUSTRALIA.

Telephone - (03) 9934 3000

Facsimile - (03) 9934 3460

Interstate Callers - 1300 655 001

Email - Servicedesk@ccinsurance.org.au
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--

Revd C J Wallace BTh., Dip. T. Prac.,

Chancellor

Diocese of Lismore

6 Keen Street

(P O Box 1)

LISMORE, NSW, 2480 
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